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State of New Jersey

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

ESSEX COUNTY OFFICE
Leroy F. Smith Public Safety Building
60 Nelson Place, 1% Floor South
Newark, New Jersey 07102

(973) 621-2750

MEMORANDUM

To: Chief School Administrator

From: Joseph S. Zarra, Interim Essex County Superintendent

Re: Memorandum of Agreement (MOA)

KEVIN DEHMER

Acting Commissioner

JOSEPH S. ZARRA

Interim Executive County Superintendent

Please attach an original copy of the signature page to each of the Memorandum of Agreement
(MOA) and arrange delivery to the Chief of Police or Station Commander, Chief School
Administrator, and the President of the Board of Education.
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Orange School District
Orange, NJ 07050
School Year: 2023-2024

12.1 Affirmation

As an expression of our mutual concern and commitment to students, and to the level of
cooperation and understanding described in this Agreement, the undersigned parties do hereby affirm
and agree to abide by the standards, procedures, principles and policies set forth in this document.

On this day and month of in the Year of
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***School districts and law enforcement are encouraged to attach a list of potential contact names
and information to support communication between all parties (e.g., school district liaison, principal,

law enforcement officers assigned to schools).
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